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Richfield, the Queen 0
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EFORE 18064 tha alte sow occupied , ever hiuid an honored place In the
by Richileld wag a barren waste | tory of Richfield lop Nelson Heg-

pr

brush and grease wood, Scattered | leading spirit, 1 others were
bere and there might be seen groups | drew Paulson, Mr, Glen,George Oglevie

{

his«

covered with n growth of sage | gl was the presiding Elder and the

\

of the native cotton-wood tree, A stran~ | Hans Q. Hansen, C. O, Hansen, Albert
ger looking over the valley might won= | Lewls, Judge Smith, nnd August Niel«

fler at

tha pecullar reddish glow that gon All the hardships and struggles | ¢

peemed to eminate from the ground,but | ipeident to the settling up of a
should he go nearer, he would find that | country were endured by these sturdy
R was causeq by the soil which {8 of | ploneers,

& dull brick color, First Bulldings,

Larly Scttlers, After two years of

In 18684 a company of about savel they succeeded In making a few

men, taken mogtly from 8 out outs and hand-muade adobe houges

ty,

was sent down by President Brige- | bert Lewls bulit the first house, wh
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new

ork

ham Young ! 4 the direction of was constructed of cedar posts, witlows
Apostle Orson Hyde, to settle up this | and mud. They had
part of the valley, Their names will | eessful in breaking up s
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Photos by Whyte, Richficld,

rateing the crops neceggary  for thelr | There was a ready and willing ree

) ! gponse, and by '74 the town numbered
Manti, about 42 miles north, whicn | about one hundred families, A publie
contained the nearest flour mill wnd | school was agaln established, and there

sustenance Thelr grists were taken t

then only in companies, becauge of the | was one store, owned by Wm., Ander-

danger resulting from Indlan attacks, gton, The stock {n trade consisted of

Other families came as they were | probably one can of coal oil, a bolt of

lled by the authorities, or desired to ‘alico, a little tea and coffee, and some

their homes in the fertlle valley | sugar and salt. The young lady who

» Seviel wanted a new dress might consider her-

Indian Troubles, self very fortunate and handsomely

trigged out If she could secure a few

vards of flowered calico to make |t
from,

In '63 the Indians became trouble.
gome, killing several persons and driv-
ng off the cattle Towards the latter
part of '45, the settlers were forced Public Buildings.
to bulld ¢ wk wall eight feet high A co-op store was also organized by
wround the blo re the tabernacle | Joseph A. Young, but it soon after-
now stands, Twenty-five men wera de- | wards falled, The leading men then
talled to g the stock and fort | got together and established the Rich-
agalnst Indian depredations during the | field Co-operative Mercantile Institu-
day; at nig he stock were driven | tion. This house continued In busi-
within the enclo e, and 16 men set on | ness until '97, when the Z, C. M. L
guard, H took control, In '99 it was purchased

The Town Clock, by Thomas Ogden & Sons,

! The Workingmen's Stora was or-
ganized in the late 70's and continued
in business until 1900, As the popu-
lation Incremsed, and the resources of
the town were déveloped, other busis
ness houses sprang Into existence,
among the foremost being the J. M,
Peterson and Cot's big department
gtore on South Maln, and laier Lhe
Model Mercantile Co.,, and The Regu-
lator Co,

The first bank was established In
1833 by Jas, M. Peterson with a capital
stock of $6,000, It is today one of the
strongest banks in the state, doing an
extensive business, not only in south-
ern Utah, but throughout the entire
country, Mr, James M, Peterson, son
of N. M. Peterson, an enterprising
young man of unusual business ability,
is its president,

In 1809 the Richfield Commercial
1 bank was established with a capital

The Final Scttlement. stock of $256,000, which was Increased

In the spring of '69, a call was again | In 1004 to 360,000, Under the able

sent out to ge-settle Sevier valley, | management of Guy Lewis, It hag also

was compl

Implements

muakl B wate

dug entlrely by hand,
Settlors Reealled,

In the spring of '68, the Indlans be-
eame so bad that the Church authori-
ties called the Richfield ploneers to re-
turn north into Sanpele county,
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grown to be one of Lue strong Institu-
tions of the state,

Numbered among the enterprising
business houses are the John Christen-
gen Hardware Co., Jensen & Young
Hardware Co., The People's Equitable
Store, O, P, Borg & Song' harness and
saddla store, Soren Chris, Jensen and
Jos, 8 Horna & Co,, furniture dealers,
The Nell Drug Co,, and the Ploneer
Drug Co.,, The Richfield Implement
C'o. and brancheg of the Conszolidated
Wagon. and Machine Co, and the Stn-
debaker Co,

At the present time Richfleld con-
tains two banks, six general merchans
dise department stores, four Imple-
ment houses, three hardware stores,
two furniture stores, one men's and
boy's clothing atore, two drug stores,
two saloons, one harness dealer, three
meat and grocery markets, two bhaker-
les, one restuurant, two confectloner-
fes, three shoe shops, one tallor, thres
millinery stores, two phatographers,
three barber shops, two jewelry stores,
one undertakers parlor, two naws-
papers, two first-elass hotels, two Iy~
ery and fead stables, one creamery, one
graln elevator, one electric plant, ong
roller mill, two planing mills, two Jum-
ber companies, four blacksmiths, one
marble works, one opera house, and
cne dancing pavilion,

In 1863 a commodlous modern brick
schoolhouse was erected, It will ac-
commodate about §00 puplls, they are
now employing 11 teachers, Frank K.
Seegmiller being principal,

The beautiful stone tabernacle was
commenced In 1588 and completed In
'08, The cost of this building was
about 350,000, raised from voluntary
contributions. The bullding caught
fire In October, '97, and was entirely
destroyed except the stone walls and
they were much damaged. Contribu-
tiona wera Immediately taken up, the
people reaponding generously to the
call, and the present new structure
was erected on the old walls, ~

Like the Vattrr-Aay Saints the world | water supply fram wells and a Iarg
over, the Richfield people like amuse- | spring northwes of the town; but in
ments, In the early days they had 1902 Richfield was bonded for $14,000
theaters, dances, cdncerts, etc, in the | and special tax levied. With thi
meetinghouse, but today it owps un | money a water system was Installed
opera house and a dancing pavilion, | which furnishes the eity with an abune
Richfleld s now in the Tri-State The- | dant supply of as pure and fresh wates
atrical circuit, The court house was | as can be foundé in Utah, The tola
erected in '92 and is built of brick, It | cost of the water works system Wwa
containg well equipped offices for all | $30,000,
of the county officials, and ¥ modern e Fleetrle Light.

In every respect, In 1904 an electrie plant, operat oA b3
Water Supply. steam power, was installed by Thoma
Up until 1908 the city received its ) Brown, which fumlshes the cily Wil
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